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Statement of Evidence:






K343

East Quarter Corner of Section 34, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855
Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.

10” Tamarac

S 85 E

23 links

7” Tamarac

S 75 W
10 links

1914
County Surveyor’s Record Book 1, page 151, J.P. Sodestrum shows the corner in center of road as claimed by old residents.  He chained 39.75 chains (2623.5 feet) from center of Section 34 along old fence line.  Residents claim to have seen ¼ corner in center of road, but could not testify as to location north-south.

1990
William Lunser, LS 9394, set a cast iron monument at the centerline of roads north/south and at the split.  He filed a Certificate of Location (#201530) and notes a distance of 2676.85 feet to the NE and SE corners Sec 34.

2005
WSN found CIM with distances checking to section corners as shown on Lunser’s Certificate.  Located occupation center of Section 34, marked by a 1” iron rod in north-south road and with fence line west.  Extended line from West ¼ corner east through occupied center and fell 46 feet north of the CIM.  Measured 2653.1 feet from occupied center to CIM.  Found occupied center to be 22.4 feet west of the north-south ¼ line, giving a distance of 2630.7 feet from the center to the CIM.

County Coordinates Obtained by GPS to CIM:

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N- 102955.169

E- 532189.477

POSITION QUESTIONABLE - NEED TO CHECK FOR EVIDENCE OF FENCE LINE WEST FROM CIM.

3/30/2005

